City of Lynchburg
Procurement Division

900

Church Street

Lynchburg, Virginia 24504
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711

Addendum for Invitation for Bids
Elevator Replacement for LCS Administration Building

15-944

Date: 11/17/2014
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA

RE:

Addendum No. 2

This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.

1.

Avre jack and cylinder to be retained? Summary 1.01D.
Base Bid — Yes. Alternate No.2 — No.

. Submersible or dry mount pump unit to be installed/full replacement of hydraulic fluid or filter and

reuse existing 14-2010-3 2.-4E?
Furnish full hydraulic fluid replacement. (See Addendum No.1 for pump question).

. Hoistway access key switches required at top and bottom landings or bottom only? 14-2010-4

2.04H?
Specifications clarification - furnish hoist way access key switch at the bottom landing only.

. Car door operator to be retained? Summary 1.01G as compared to 14-2010-4 2.05A?

(See addendum No. 1 for door operator)

. Car door retain old or provide and install new clutch, same question for hangers/rollers 14-2010-5

2.05?
Replace car door clutch, pickup rollers including hanger and track.

. Hoist way door equipment pickup rollers closers hanger rollers all to be new or retained 14-2010-5

2.06?
Replace hoist way door clutch, pickup rollers including hanger and track.

. Inset or flush-mount hall fixtures to be used? Flush mounted means mounted to the outside of wall

surface inset means only faceplate is external of wall 14-2010.6 2.07B?
Inset (recess) hall mounted fixtures.

. Position indicator at which floors/is Pl integrated into hall fixture or over entrance header 14-2010-6

2.07D?
The position indicator location is over the door header at first floor landing. (Same location as
the existing position indicator)



9. Existing hydraulic piping and electrical piping and or boxes to be replaced entirely or only what is
needed to complete installation 14-2010.6 3.02A&C?

Base Bid — replace only as needed to complete the installation. Alternate No. 2 — replace only
as needed to complete the installation.

10. Cab components are they supposed to be from Otis or another vendor specified ie. Snap cab for full
coverage horizontal panels 14-2010-6 2.07E1?

Otis is basis of design — other manufacurer’s comparable components shall be acceptable.

11. Incandescent lighting in cab can LED lighting be installed instead 14-2010-6 2.07E3?
LED lighting may be installed in the elevator cab.
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